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From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 5:22 PM
To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: Open Item RAIs
Attachments: RAI 4134.doc

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 4:05 PM
To: 'rhscheide@stpegs.com'

Subject: Open Item RAIs

Dick,

Please review the attached open items. If you feel we need a conference call to clarify the open item, please contact me
within 5 business days. If a conference call is not needed (please send an email).

This open item relates to section 5.4 and is a product of the Phase 2 review.

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov
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Request for Additional Information No. 4134 Revision 0

South Texas Project Units 3 and 4
South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Co
Docket No. 52-012 and 52-013
SRP Section: 05.04 - Reactor Coolant System Component and Subsystem Design
Application Section: 5.4.15.4

QUESTIONS for Reactor System, Nuclear Performance and Code Review (SRSB)

05.04-***
This is a follow up RAI to RAI 05.04-2 response.

In the response (U7-C-STP-NRC-090159, dated September 24, 2009), the applicant
stated that Section 5.4.15.4 will be revised to address the staff concerns with respect to
the content of the administrative procedure that provides guidance to RIP shaft lifting or
maintenance plug removal. The staff found this acceptable; however, the staff was
unable to find the changes as noted by the applicant’s response to Section 5.4.15.4 of
COLA Rev 3, Part 2. Include the details of the contingency plan in Section 5.4.15.4. This
will remain an open item [Ol 5.4.15.4-1] until the changes, as noted in the response, are
included in Section 5.4.15.4 by the applicant.
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